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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, 7TH INFANTRY DIVISION AND FORT CARSON
OFFICE OF THE STAFF JUDGE ADVOCATE
FORT CARSON, COLORADO 80913-4403

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF

AFZC-CO | SEP 1 6 2004

MEMORANDUM FOR Commander, 4" Infantry Division (Mechanized), Fort Hood, Texas
76544

SUBJECT: Transfer of Court-Martial Cases—- and-

ugpos To document courts-martial jurisdiction in the cases of _
-_ us v S

2. Basis for 41D Courts-Martial Jurisdiction.

a. 3" Brigade Combat-Team 4" Infantry Division was deployed to Iraq in support of
Operatlon Iraq1 Freedom from March 2003 to March 2004. During the deployment, the
Commander, 4™ Infantry Division was the General Court Martial Convening Authority for all 31

BCT soldiers serving in Iraq.

b. In January 2004, CID initiated an investigation into the alleged offenses the accused are
currently charged with. All alleged offenses occurred while the accused were deployed with and
under the jurisdiction of the 4™ Infantry Division.

3. Determination. Based on the facts delineated in paragraph 2 above, I transferred, in my

capacity as Commander, III Corps (Rear) (Provisional), courts-martial jurisdiction in the cases of
M and US v. ‘ to you for

disposition as appropriate.

ROBERT WILSON
Major General, USA
Commanding
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